Dunlap, Scott

From: Shearer, Saxton O. <saxton.shearer@anchorageak.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Dunlap, Scott

Cc: John T. Weir; Hickel, Sean; Nicholas Horn

Subject: RE: NC- WP #7- Early Site Work

Attachments: WP #7- Utilities and Site Fill - Early Civil Work.pdf
Scott,

Please see attached. | will add this to my request for contract amendment #2. Thank you

WY EN_-_Q,;, Saxton Shearer, PMP | Director
Y/ \C

.§? \ Municipality of Anchorage

5 :' Vi 3640 E. Tudor Rd. Anchorage, AK, 99507
Vi Phone: 907-343-8340
O i --‘{’7 Email: saxton.shearer@anchorageak.gov

From: Dunlap, Scott <sdunlap@rhcak.com>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 7:04 PM

To: Shearer, Saxton O. <saxton.shearer@anchorageak.gov>

Cc: John T. Weir <jweir@ExploreDesign.com>; Hickel, Sean <shickel@rhcak.com>; Nicholas Horn
<nhorn@ExploreDesign.com>

Subject: NC- WP #7- Early Site Work

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Saxton-

Thanks again for meeting today. As promised, please see attached proposal for WP #7, pertaining to the early site work
on the project. | am happy to make time to meet with you in person, or to review anything over the phone that you'd
like to. Please do let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Scott Dunlap

Vice President

Roger Hickel Contracting
Cell- 907-748-0234
Office- 907-336-4112
Fax- 907-279-1405



